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ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO: All Plan Holders

PROJECT: Mandeville Seawall Repairs Project Segment 1
CITY PROJECT NO.: 100.21.019

DATE: January 20, 2025

FROM: RuthAnn Chadwick, CPPB

Purchasing Agent and Contracts Administrator

SUBJECT: Postponement of Pre-Bid Meeting, Revised Inquiry Deadline, and Bid Deadline Confirmation

This addendum serves as official notice of the following updates to the Mandeville Seawall Repairs Project
Segment 1 (City Project No. 100.21.019):

1. Postponement of Pre-Bid Meeting

Due to weather concerns, including winter storm warnings across the area, the Pre-Bid Meeting originally
scheduled for Thursday, January 23, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. at the Mandeville Public Works Building has been
postponed. The new date and time are as follows:

New Date and Time:

Thursday, January 30, 2025, at 10:00 A.M.
Location: Mandeville Public Works Building
1100 Mandeville High Boulevard
Mandeville, LA 70471

2. Revised Inquiry Deadline
Allinquiries related to this project must now be submitted no later than Tuesday, February 4, 2025.

3. Bid Deadline Confirmation
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The bid deadline remains unchanged. Bids must be submitted no later than Wednesday, February 12, 2025, at
11:00 A.M.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by noting it on the Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form as
part of the official bid documents.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to your participation in this project.

Sincerely,

RuthAnn Chadwick, CPPB

Purchasing Agent and Contracts Administrator
City of Mandeville

rchadwick@mandeville.gov

(985) 624-3107

-END OF ADDENDUM 1-
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